

# Renewables Discussion

---

**From:** "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Bawa, Jasjit (ENERGY)" <jasjit.bawa@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 15 Sep 2016 19:40:38 -0400  
**Attachments:** QAs - Cancel LRP II - 20160915 - to MO.DOCX (40.48 kB); SP - Cancel LRP II - 20160915 - to MO.DOCX (20.86 kB); BG - Rate Mitigation Initiatives - 20160915 - to MO.DOCX (55.17 kB); NR - Cancel LRP II - 20160915 - to MO.DOCX (27.64 kB); 20160610-Directive-LRP-II-ConservationFramework-SupportPrograms.pdf (49.06 kB); 20160405-Future-Renewable-Energy-Procurements.pdf (155.8 kB); Direction re LRP II v03.docx (30.6 kB); LRP II Analysis September 15 2016.docx (114.46 kB)

---

Good evening,

Attached are materials for discussion tomorrow, including:

- IESO Briefing Note
- Draft Direction to the IESO and previous directions (note that we should discuss timing of issuing the direction at tomorrow's meeting)
- Draft communications materials (NR, BG, Statement, QAs) with edits tracked from the versions provided to us

Keley